

Fibocom Wireless Inc.

Date: January 15, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for **FCC ID: ZMONL668AM00**,

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: ZMONL668AM00,
(approval date: 11/29/2018)

The change filed under this application is:

- ◆ Add PCB Antenna (ANT1&ANT2&ANT3)
- ◆ Add FPC Antenna (ANT4&ANT5)
- ◆ Turn off GNSS by software

Except for the change above, all other Radios remain identical as Originally Granted.
More details please refer to product equality declaration.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Contact Person: Patrick Ma
E-mail: mapx@fibocom.com